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WNIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORF’OF?-‘\T!ON

‘ NIAGARA k”' MOHAWK

300 enie BOULEvanp weEsT

SYRACUSE N Y. 13202

April 2, 1975

Dr, Marvin Resnikosf
174 West Avenue
Buffalo, New Yoerk 1420]

Dear D . I{c:.nif',e)ff:

I have receivea @ copy of your March 27 letter to the Nuclear

Reyg gulatory Commis sion, which begins with a Staterment it has come

to my attention, through Dan Greene (sic) of Niagara Mohawk and Sue
Reinert of co‘o gY Action of Oswego Nine Mile Point l may be
OPerating in an unsafe condition, e clear implicatio n of this 5tate-
ment is that ! have made allegations to vou with respect to the safety of
our Nine Mile Point facility, Not} 1ing could be further from the trut .‘“, as
you well know, VYou have never contacted me directly on this matter

and frankly, I reseat the use of My name in this context,

The interpretation of the spent fuaj =i en a4l Nine Mile Point with
T 'Y Salely s strictly your o n. We firmly believe that the ability
of hc reactor "'th"‘.fl to keep the (-“::*‘;i“g inve entory of fuel cool under
Virtually all OPerating conditions Mmaintaing re quired levels of safety, A
situation which "‘i;.‘t warrant removal of the core for inspection PuUrposes
Cr corrective r:*.;i'.‘ucmv'xca would allow time to consider various storage
Options, Ag you should k"ow, various redundant Systems are installed to
maintain the core in a safe shutdown condition muefm:tcly.

In short, your interpretation of the spent fue] situation V'xtn respect
to safety is in e ror,

Si cerely,

Daniel D, Green
DDG/ch Manager - Corporate Information
€c: S. Reinert
Buckley
Javits
Lefkowits
« DeMiche]e
vuclear Reo




